

# NAJOUA CHAABENE

## Senior Chartered Accounted (CPA)

#### PROFILE

More than **12 years'** experience in Accounting and Auditing, Administrative and Financial Manager with 6 years of experience, Court Expert in Accounting in the Ministry of Justice of Bahrain and Tunisia.

Accounting Standards: IFRS, UK GAAP and AAIOFI and local and International Tax laws and agreements.

**Tax and VAT**: GCC, International and Bahrain Laws and Agreements.

#### Date of Birth: 29-02-1980 Nationality : Tunisian

#### CONTACT

PHONE:

+973 37 737 616

EMAIL:

Najoua.chaabene@gmail.com ADDRESS

Block 721, Road 29, House 69, Jid Ali, Isa Town, Kingdom of Bahrain

## EDUCATION

✓ Certified Public Accountant (CPA)

University of Management & Economy of Sfax - Tunisia (January 2014)

✓ Accounting & Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institution

**CIPA (Certified Islamic Professional Accountant) – Bahrain** (July 2011)

- ✓ Master's Degree in Financial Auditing University of Management & Economy of Sfax - Tunisia (July 2005)
- ✓ BSc in Accounting ESC (High Commercial School) of Sfax – Tunisia (July 2002)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Accounting and Advisory Manager

FAGC, Consulting and Advisory Office, Bahrain, (Jan 2017- Jun 2018)

- Outsourcing Accounting Services, Pre Audit and Accounting Setup for SMEs,
- Management Advisory and Consulting,
- Forensic and Legal assistance,
- Companies Set up
- Feasibility and Due Diligence Studies.

#### Administrative and Financial Manager

Heritage Centre (Bahrain)

(Dec 2010- Jan 2017)

- Administration and Financial Manager in a private family company in Bahrain engaged in General Trading and Import & Export.
- Supervising Accounting and Reporting, Treasury Management, Administration, Human Resources, activity development programs, involving and Preparing strategic and current plans.

#### External Auditor (Supervisor)

Ridha Ketata Office, Audit Firm (Tunisia)

(Sep 2005-Feb 2010)

 Assistant Manager in Legal Assurance, audit groups, Accounting consulting & Tax advisory.

Industries: Properties, Constructions, Heavy Industries, Hospitals, International Trading...

## SKILLS

- Languages: Arabic (Native), English and French (Fluent).
- Microsoft Office (Advanced)
- Software: Peachthree (Sage 50), Tally
- Other Skills: Excellent problem-solving skills, Ability to work to deadlines, under pressure, Excellent interpersonal and communication skills and report writing skills.

### Al Mezan Bureau Consulting WLL

Accounting • Tax • Advisory PO Box 11816, Manama, Bahrain T +973 17537787 F +973 17537757 E info@rsm.bh

السيرة الذاتية للسيد رامي المصفار

المؤهلات الدراسية:

- بكالوريوس محاسبة من المعهد الاعلى للدراسات التجارية بقرطاج
- شهادة الدراسات العليا في المحاسبة والمراجعة من المعهد الاعلى للدراسات التجارية بقرطاج
  - الشهادة الوطنية لخبير في المحاسبة من كلية العلوم الاقتصادية والتصرف بصفاقس

المؤهلات المهنية :

هيئة الخبراء المحاسبين بتونس

الخبرة العملية:

- مكتب ديلويت تونس مدير تدقيق من 2005 ولغاية 2010
- . مكتب ار اس ام تونس مدير تدقيق من 2010 ولغاية 2016
- مكتب ار اس ام البحرين مدير التدقيق من 2016 ولتاريخة

الدراسات والبحوث: -

- · مذكرة الشهادة الوطنية للخبير في الحاسبة سنة 2013
- مذكرة الشهادة الوطنية للأستاذية في علوم المحاسبة سنة 2003

### Al Mezan Bureau Consulting WLL

Accounting • Tax • Advisory PO Box 11816, Manama, Bahrain T +973 17537787 F +973 17537757 E info@rsm.bh

السيرة الذاتية للشريك ماجد جواد الراس رماني

المؤهلات الدراسية :

- بكالوريوس في المحاسبة والمالية من جامعة سانت لويس في الولايات المتحدة الامريكية
  - محاسب قانوني معتمد ( ACCA)
    - مدقق داخلي معتمد (CIA)
  - مدقق نظام معلومات معتمد(CISA)

التأهيل المهني :

- · عضو في جمعية المحاسبين القانونين المعتمدين
- عضو في جمعية المدققين الداخلين المعتمدين
- · عضو في جمعية تدقيق نظام المعلومات والتحكم فيها
- · عضو في هيئة المحاسبة والمراجعة لدول مجلس التعاون لدول الخليج العربية

الخبرة العملية :

- شريك في مكتب ار اس ام البحرين (RSM Bahrain) شركة تضامن مهنية والمسجل لدى وزارة الصناعة والتجارة والسياحة تحت الرقم 25130و هو مكتب تدقيق عضو في المنظومة الدوليةRSM والتي تحتل المرتبة السادسة عالمياً لمكاتب التدقيق والضر ائب والخدمات الاستشار اية.
- شريك في شركة ديوان الميزان للإستشارات ذم م وهي شركة ذات مسئولية محدودة مرخصة بموجب السجل التجاري رقم 94608 لمزاولة انشطة الخبرة الاستشارية في مجال الادارة والمحاسبة والضرائب .